

52
[redacted]
14 November 1983

Mr J.P. Ramsay
[redacted]

Dear Mr Ramsay

Following your telephone conversation earlier this week with Mr [redacted] from our Selection area, I am writing to expand a little on how we valued the material you have on offer to the Library.

As you suggested may be the case, all the printed material on offer duplicates that already held by the Library. This being the case the material would accordingly have a value to us far below that which you, no doubt, have in mind or could receive from other sources, as we would be unable to offer you more than the \$ [redacted] which Mr [redacted] has already mentioned.

If this offer is acceptable to you we would be pleased to have the material, including the small manuscript component, for the national collection.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

[redacted]
[redacted]
Acting Principal Librarian
Australian Reference

Seen. [redacted]
15/11/83